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TO: The Faculty of the College of Engineering
FROM: The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering
RE: Requisite change to ME 43300 - Principles of Turbomachinery

The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering has approved the following requisite
changes to ME 43300. This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a
recommendation for approval.

Requisite change:

FROM:

Corequisites: ME 30800

Prerequisites: Undergraduate level ME 20000 Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate level
AAE 33300 Minimum Grade of D- [may be taken concurrently]

TO:

Prerequisites: Undergraduate level ME 30800 Minimum Grade of D- [may be taken
concurrently] or Undergraduate level AAE 33300 Minimum Grade of D- [may be taken
concurrently]

Reasons:

(1) The students who have already taken ME 30800 are unable to register for ME 43300 because
it is classified as a corequisite only.

(i1) ME 20000 is a pre-requisite for ME 30800. Therefore, it is not needed in the list of
prerequisites.

Chri D Cleo

Ja[é(es D. Jones, As;»(ociate Professor and Associate Head
School of Mechanical Engineering
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